Lassen Community College

Curriculum & Academic Standards Committee



September 15, October 6, October 20, November 3,

November 17 and December 1, December 15, 2020 Actions:

Approved by Academic Senate: 01/27/2021

Approved by the LCC Governing Board: 02/09/2021

January 19, February 16, March 2, March 16,

April 6, April 20, May 4, May 18, and May 25, 2021 Actions:

Approved by Academic Senate: May/26/2021 Approved by the LCC Governing Board:

2020-2021 Action Log

2020-2021 Members

ASB Representative

Ms. Carie Camacho

Mr. Tom Downing, Vice Chair

Ms. Heidi Gray

Ms. Cathy Harrison

Mr. Kory Konkol

Mr. Chad Lewis, Chair

Ms. Josetta Mata

Ms. K.C. Mesloh

Ms. Fran Oberg

Mr. Andy Rupley

Ms. Crystal Tobola

Ms. Alison Somerville, Articulation Officer
Ms. Julie Williams-CSEA Alternate

Ms. Sue Kelley, Office of Instruction Techician

Table of Contents

Credit Course Revisions/Inactivations/New Courses	5
Agriculture	5
Administration of Justice	10
Anthropology	11
Art	11
Astronomy	15
Automotive	15
Biology	16
Business	18
Child Development	18
Computer Science	20
Counseling and Guidance	24
Ecomomics	24
Emergency medical Technician	25
English	26
Ethnic Studies	31
Film	31
Fire Technology	32
Approved changes scheduled to Spring	33
Geography	45
Geology	45
Gunsmithing	45
Health	47
Health Occupations	47
History	50
Humanities	50
Human Services	50
Math	52

Music	55
Physical Education	55
Physical Science	58
Physics	58
Political Science	58
Psychology	58
Vocational Nursing	59
Noncredit Courses	63
Basic Skills	63
Program Degrees and Certificates	63
Administration of Justice	63
Administration of Justice AA for Transfer	63
Approved change in double counting	63
Effective: Fall 2021	63
Agriculture	63
Allied Health	64
Anthropology	64
Art	64
Automotive	65
Business	65
Child Development	66
Computer Science	66
Fire Technology	66
Geology	67
General Education	67
CSU GE and IGETC submissions for 2021-2022	67
Gunsmithing	67
History	68
History AA for Transfer	68
Humanities	68
Human Services	68

Kinesiology	69
Natural Sciences	69
Nutrition	69
Nursing	69
Physical Education	70
Psychology	70
Sociology	70
Social Sciences	70
Other Curriculum Actions	71

Credit Course Revisions/Inactivations/New Courses

Agriculture

AGR 1 Introduction to Agriculture Accounting

Approved Textbook: Agricultural Accounting 2nd (9781642210293) By: Steven M Bragg, 2019

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 2 Agriculture Economics

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 2 Agriculture Economics

Approved update textbook Textbook: Introduction to agriculture economics. (978-0134602820) By:

John Penson, 2017 Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 3 Introduction to Agriculture Business

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 3 Introduction to Agriculture Business

Approved textbook update Textbook: Agribusiness management 5th (9781138891937) Author:

Freddie Barnard, 2016 Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 4 Agriculture Sales and Communications

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 4 Agriculture Sales and Communications

Approved update textbook Book: Agriculture Marketing System 7th (9781616004262) Author:

James Rhodes, 2015 Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 8 introduction to animal production

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 8 introduction to animal production

Approved update the text book The science of animal Agriculture 5th edition (978-1337390866)

Author:Ray Herren, 2018

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 9 Livestock selection

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 9 Livestock selection

Approved Book: The science of animal growth and meat technology edition 2(9780128152782)

Author: Steven Lonergan, 2018

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 10 AGR-10 Introduction to Animal Science

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/17/2020

AGR 10 AGR-10 Introduction to Animal Science

Approved update texted book to 12th edition, 2019, ISBN 9780135187258

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/17/2020

AGR 11 Beef Cattle Production

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 11 Beef Cattle Production

Approved textbook Beef Cattle Production (978-0134602691) Author: Tom Fields, 2018

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/06/2020

AGR 12 Animal health and Disease

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 12 Animal health and Disease

Approved Textbook: Veterinary Medicine (9780702052460) Author: Peter Constable, 2018

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 13 Feeds and Feeding

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 13 Feeds and Feeding

Approved textbook update Animal Nutrition, (9781789242911) Author: Philip Hyrid, 2019

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 14 Equine Science

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

14 Equine Science

Approved Textbook: Equine Science 5th (978-1-305-94972-0 Author: Rick Parker, 2019

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 19 Soil Science

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 19 Soil Science

Approved Book: Soil Science and Management 7th (9781337904599) Author: Edward Plaster

2017(same book new edition)

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 20 Introduction to Plant Science

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 20 Introduction to Plant Science

Approved Book: Stern's Introductory Plant Biology 15th (9781260240832) Author: James Bidlack

and Shelley Jansky, 2021 Effective: Fall 2021

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 21B Intercollegiate Rodeo

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: 2021SP (COVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

AGR 21B Intercollegiate Rodeo

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: 2021SP (COVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

AGR 22 Rodeo Skills

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: 2021SP (COVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

AGR 22 Rodeo Skills

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: 2021SP (COVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

AGR 23 Western Riding and Training

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/17/2020

AGR 30 Team Roping

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

AGR 31 Introduction to bovine embryo transfer

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 31 Introduction to bovine embryo transfer

Approved Book: Reproductive Technologies in Farm Animals 2nd (9781780646039) Author: Ian

Gordon, 2017

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 40 Basic Agricultural Mechanics

Approved course for hybrid delivery.

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/17/2020

AGR 41 Farm Tractors and Farm Power

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/17/2020

AGR 42 Farm survey and Irrigation

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 42 Farm survey and Irrigation

Approved Book: Irrigation and Drainage (9783319056982) Author: Peter Waller, 2018

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 50 Basic Riding

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/17/2020

AGR 51 Horsemanship

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 51 Horsemanship

Approved Book: From Rider to Horseman (9780997260809) Author: Richard Winters, 2016

Effective; Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 53 Colt Training

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 53 Colt Training

Approved Textbook: Story's Guide to Training Horses 3rd (9781635861211) By: Heather Smith

Thomas, 2019 Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 57 Horseshoeing

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 57 Horseshoeing

Approve update the text book The Essential hoof Book (978-1-57076-732-6) Author: Susan

Kauffmann, 2017 Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 11/03/2020

AGR 61 introduction to bovine reproduction

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/17/2020

AGR 70 Rodeo Team roping

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

AGR 116 Pesticide Update

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

Administration of Justice

AJ 58 Perishable Skills for Peace Officers -

Approved new course Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020 Board Approve: 11/10/2020

Chancellor's Office Approved: 11/19/2020

AJ 58 Perishable Skills for Peace Officers -

Approved adding the discipline of Administration of Justice

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

AJ 59 First Aid/CPR/AED Refresher for Peace Officers -

Approved new course Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020 Board Approve: 11/10/2020

Chancellor's Office Approved: 11/19/2020

AJ 59 First Aid/CPR/AED Refresher for Peace Officers -

Approved adding the discipline of Administration of Justice

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

AJ 59 First Aid/CPR/AED Refresher for Peace Officers -

Approved adding the discipline of Nursing

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

AJ 59 First Aid/CPR/AED Refresher for Peace Officers -

Approved adding the discipline of Emergency Medical Technician

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

AJ-60 Adult Correctional Officer Core Course

Approved New Course Approve: 12/15/2020 Effective: Fall 2021

Board Approve: 01/12/2021

Chancellor's Office Approved: 03/05/2021

AJ-60 Adult Correctional Officer Core Course

Approved adding the discipline of Administration of Justice

Approved: 12/15/2020

Effective: Pending Board and COCI Approval

Anthropology

ANTH 2 - Cultural Anthropology

Approved course SLO mapping Approved -2/16/2021

ANTH 3 Intro to Archeology

Approved Inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved 03/16/2021

<u>Art</u>

ART-3 Beginning Life Drawing -

Approved changes in Catalog Description, Course Objectives number 1, Methods of Evaluation, Methods of Delivery and Representative Texts and Supplies.

Approved: 10/20/2020

ART 3-Beginning Life Drawing -

Approved adding online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 10/20/2020

ART 9 History of Asian Art -

Approved Inactivation Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

ART 10A Beginning Painting

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Fall 2020 - COVID-19

Approved: 10/06/2020

ART 10A Beginning Painting

Approved changes in course description, evaluation, delivery, and supplies

Effective: Fall 2020 - COVID-19

Approved: 10/06/2020

ART-10A Beginning Painting

Approved Change required textbook

Effect: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/20/2021

ART 10B Intermediate Painting

Approved changes in course description, evaluation, delivery, and supplies

Effective: Fall 2020 - COVID-19

Approved: 10/06/2020

ART 10B Intermediate Painting

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Fall 2020 - COVID-19

Approved: 10/06/2020

ART-10B Intermediate Painting

Approved Change required textbook

Effect: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/20/2021

ART 10C Advanced Painting

Approved changes in course description, evaluation, delivery, and supplies

Effective: Fall 2020 - COVID-19

Approved: 10/06/2020

ART 10C Advanced Painting

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Fall 2020 - COVID-19

Approved: 10/06/2020

ART-10C Advanced Painting

Approved Change required textbook

Effect: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/202021

ART 10D Portfolio Painting

Approved changes in course description, evaluation, delivery, and supplies

Effective: Fall 2020 - COVID-19

Approved: 10/06/2020

ART 10D Portfolio Painting

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Fall 2020 - COVID-19

Approved: 10/06/2020

ART-10D Portfolio Painting

Approved Change required textbook

Effect: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/20/2021

Art 18 Advance Life Drawing -

Approved inactivation Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

ART 19A Beginning Digital Photography

Approved updating textbook to (9th edition. Long, Ben, Complete Digital Photography, 9th edition,

December 21, 2018, Course Technology ISBN-10: 1732636923, ISBN-13: 978-1732636927

Effective: Fall 2021

Approved: 04/06/2021

ART 19B Intermediate Digital Photography

Approved updating textbook to (9th edition. Long, Ben, Complete Digital Photography, 9th edition,

December 21, 2018, Course Technology ISBN-10: 1732636923, ISBN-13: 978-1732636927

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

ART 19C Advanced Digital Photography

Approved updating textbook to (9th edition. Long, Ben, Complete Digital Photography, 9th edition,

December 21, 2018, Course Technology ISBN-10: 1732636923, ISBN-13: 978-1732636927

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

ART 19D Portfolio Digital Photography

Approved updating textbook to (9th edition. Long, Ben, Complete Digital Photography, 9th edition,

December 21, 2018, Course Technology ISBN-10: 1732636923, ISBN-13: 978-1732636927

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

ART-21 Digital Illustration 1

Approved Change required textbook

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/20/21

ART 22 Digital Illustration 2 -

Approved Inactivation Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

Art-23 Beginning Printmaking

Approved Change required textbook The Printmaking Bible: The Complete Guide to Materials and Techniques, 2008, Ann d'Arcy Hughes and Hebe Vernon-Morris, Chronicle Books, 2008, ISBN-10: 0811862283, ISBN-13: 9780811862288 to new textbook Prints and Their Makers by Phil Sanders, Publisher: Princeton Architectural Press (October 27, 2020), Language: English, ISBN-10

:1616898186, ISBN-13:978-1616898182

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

ART 26 Graphic Design 2 -

Approved inactivation Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

Art 30 Introduction to Sculpture

Approved Update textbook from (Old Text) Judith Collins, Sculpture Today, Publisher: Phaidon Press (November 1, 2007), Language: English, ISBN-10: 0714843148, ISBN-13: 978-0714843148 to (New Text) Anthony Gormley and Martin Gayford, Shaping the World: Sculpture from

Prehistory to Now, Publisher: Thames & Hudson; 1st edition (November 17, 2020), Language:

English, ISBN-10: 0500022674, ISBN-13: 978-0500022672

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

ART 36A Beginning Ceramics

Approve Update course required text to OER:

https://corning.libguides.com/ld.php?content_id=52535680, maintain prior outdated text as

supplemental text Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

ART 36B Intermediate Ceramics

Approve Update course required text to OER:

https://corning.libguides.com/ld.php?content_id=52535680, maintain prior outdated text as

supplemental text Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

ART 36C Advanced Ceramics

Approve Update course required text to OER:

https://corning.libguides.com/ld.php?content_id=52535680, maintain prior outdated text as

supplemental text Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

ART 36D Portfolio Ceramics

Approve Update course required text to OER:

https://corning.libguides.com/ld.php?content_id=52535680, maintain prior outdated text as

supplemental text Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

ART 38 3-D Computer Modeling and Animation

Approved inactivation of course.

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/20/2021

ART 39 Introduction to Digital Art -

Approved inactivation Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

ART 43A ART 43A Beginning Jewelry Hand-Building -

Approved inactivation Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

ART 43B Beginning Jewelry Design: Casting -

Approved inactivation Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

<u>ART 43C Intermediate Jewelry Design -</u>

Approved inactivation Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

ART 43D Advanced Jewelry Design -

Approved inactivation Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

ART-50 Welding for Artists (History of Welded Sculpture)

Approved inactivation Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

ASTR-1 Introduction to Astronomy

Approved reactivation of course, change in description, offering, SLO's. Objectives, content, assignments, evaluation, delivery, mapping and text

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/20/2021

<u>Astronomy</u>

ASTR 1 Introduction to Astronomy

Approved course for online delivery.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/20/2021

Automotive

AT 50 Care Car Basics

Approved change in description, schedule and SLO

Approved: 12/15/2020 Effective: Spring 2021

AT-54 Brakes

Approved change in description, scheduled and SLO

Approved: 12/15/2020

AT-54 Brakes

Approved change in description, hours, scheduled, and evaluation

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

AT-56 Steering and Suspension

Approved change in description, schedule and SLO

Effective: Fall: 2021 Approved: 12/15/2020

AT-56 Steering and Suspension

Approved change in description, hours, scheduled, objectives and evaluation

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

AT-58 Automotive Heating and Air Conditioning

Approved change in description, scheduled and SLO

Approved: 12/15/2020

AT 64 Diesel Repair and Maintenance

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: 2021 catalog Approved: 12/01/2020

AT 76 Automotive Machining Lab

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: 2021 catalog Approved: 12/01/2020

AT 88 Vintage Vehicle Repair

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: 2021 catalog Approved: 12/01/2020

Biology

BIOL 1 Principles of Molecular and Cellular Biology -

Approved online delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 10/20/2020

BIOL 4 Principles of Evolutionary, Organismal and Ecological Biology -

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 10/20/2020

BIOL 10 - Natural History of Plants and Animals -

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 10/20/2020

BIOL20- Microbiology-

Approved adding hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 (COVID-19)

Approved: 08/18/2020

BIOL 20 Microbiology -

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 10/20/2020

BIOL 20 Microbiology

Approved Update/revise Hybrid course details in-person labs, online lectures and online evaluations and proctoring, and correct ISBN for lab Manual information

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/18/2021

BIOL 21-Human Anatomy with Lab -

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 10/20/2020

BIOL 22 Human Physiology with Lab

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 10/20/2020

BIOL-25 Human Anatomy and Physiology I -

Approved adding online mode of delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Fall 2020 (COVID-19)

Approved: 08/18/2020

BIOL-26 Human Anatomy and Physiology II -

Approved adding online mode of delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Fall 2020 (COVID-19)

Approved: 08/18/2020

BIOL 32L General Biology with lab

Approved Update/revise Hybrid course details in-person labs, online lectures and online evaluations and proctoring, and correct ISBN for textbook information

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 05/18/2021

BIOL 32L General Biology with Laboratory -

Approved adding online mode of delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Fall 2020 (COVID-19)

Approved: 08/18/2020

BIOL 32 General Biology -

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 10/20/2020

BIOL 32 General Biology

Approved course for correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved:

Business

BUS 1A Accounting Principles - Financial

Approved change in units, hours and change in hybrid delivery paragraph

Approved: 12/15/2020 Effective 2022 catalog

C-ID descriptor changes for it to be 3 unit instead of 4 units

BUS 1B Accounting Principles - Managerial

Approved change in units, hours and change in hybrid delivery paragraph

Approved: 12/15/2020 Effective 2022 catalog

BUS 1C Federal Income Tax -

Approved adding online mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 (COVID-19)

Approved: 08/18/2020

BUS 1C Federal Income Tax -

Approved adding hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 (COVID-19)

Approved: 08/18/2020

BUS 10: Managing Diversity and Human Resources -

Approved adding course objectives

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 08/18/2020

BUS 25 Small Business Management -

Approved adding course objectives

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 08/18/2020

Chemistry

CHEM 45A Introduction to General Chemistry Discussion Session

Approved adding online modality Effective: Fall 2020 CIVID-19

Approved: 10/20/2020

Child Development

CD 11 Observation and Assessment

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective Fall 2021

Approved: 10/20/2020

CD 12 Child, Family, Community -

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective Fall 2021

Approved: 10/20/2020

CD 15 Pre-School Administration -

Approved adding hybrid delivery

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

CD 16 Introduction to Curriculum -

Approved course for hybrid delivery

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

CD 19 Children's Nutrition, Health and Safety -

Approved course for hybrid delivery

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

CD-20 Principles and Practices of Teaching Young Children -

Approved course for hybrid delivery

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

CD 22 The Infant Toddler -

Approved course for hybrid delivery

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

CD-23 Adult Supervision in the Child Care Setting -

Approved course for hybrid delivery

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

CD-24 Practicum -

Approved course for hybrid delivery

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

CD 25 Teaching in a Diverse Society

Approved course for hybrid delivery

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

CD 25 Teaching in a Diverse Society

Approved change in description, evaluation, delivery and textbook.

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

CD-26 Administration II -

Approved adding hybrid delivery

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

CD-27 Children with Special Needs -

Approved adding hybrid delivery

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

CD 27 Children with Special Needs -

Approved change in description, evaluation, delivery and textbook.

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

CD-28 Child Guidance -

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective Fall 2021

Approved: 10/20/2020

CD 30 Early Steps to Reading Success -

Approved adding hybrid delivery

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

CD 30 Early Steps to Reading Success -

Approved change in description, evaluation, delivery and textbook.

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 10/20/2020

CD 50 ECE Child Health and Safety

Approved Change in description, evaluation, delivery and SLO mapping.

Approved online delivery for emergency us only

Approved hybrid delivery

Effective: Spring 2021 (COVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

CD/PSY 31 Child Development: Conception through Adolescence -

Approved adding hybrid delivery

Effective Fall 2021

Computer Science

CS-1: Computer Literacy -

Approved adding hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 (COVID-19)

Approved: 08/18/2020

CS-1: Computer Literacy -

Approved adding course objectives Effective: Fall 2020 (COVID-19)

Approved: 08/18/2020

CS 150 Tech Support

Approved new course

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 150 Tech Support

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Science

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 150 Tech Support

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Information Systems

Instead of Computer Office Technology
Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 150 Tech Support

Approved adding online delivery

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 150 Tech Support

Approved adding hybrid delivery

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 150 Technical Support Fundamentals

Approved correcting the hours to 30

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/15/2020

CS 151 Bits and Bytes

Approved new course

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 151 Bits and Bytes

Approve adding the discipline of Computer Science

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 151 Bits and Bytes

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Information Systems

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval *Instead of Computer Office Technology*

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 151 Bits and Bytes

Approved adding online delivery

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 151 Bits and Bytes

Approved adding hybrid delivery

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 151 The Bits and Bytes of Computer Networking

Approved correcting the hours to 30

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 152 Operating Systems

Approved new course

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 152 Operating Systems

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Science

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 152 Operating Systems

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Information Systems

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval *Instead of Computer Office Technology*

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 152 Operating Systems

Approved adding online delivery

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 152 Operating Systems

Approved adding hybrid delivery

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 152 Operating Systems

Approved correcting the hours to 30

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 153 System Administration

Approved new course

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 153 System Administration

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Science

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 153 System Administration

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Information Systems

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 153 System Administration

Approved adding online delivery

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 153 System Administration

Approved adding hybrid delivery

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 153 System Administration

Approved correcting the hours to 30

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 154 IT Security

Approved new course

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 154 IT Security

Approve adding the discipline of Computer Science

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 154 IT Security

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Information Systems

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 154 IT Security

Approved adding online delivery

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 154 IT Security

Approved adding hybrid delivery

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

CS 154 IT Security

Approved correcting the hours to 30

Effective: Pending board and COCI approval

Approved: 12/01/2020

Counseling and Guidance

CG 150: College Success Workshop Series

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/01/2020

CG 150: College Success Workshop Series

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/01/2020

CG 155 Study Strategies Lab

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/01/2020

CG 155 Study Strategies Lab

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/01/2020

CG 158 New Student Orientation

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/01/2020

Developmental Studies

DS 121 Adaptive Bowling

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/25/2021

Ecomomics

ECON 10: Macroeconomics -

Approved Deleting unnecessary description in prerequisite

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 08/18/2020

ECON 10: Macroeconomics -

Approved adding description to traditional classroom delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 08/18/2020

ECON 11: Macroeconomics -

Approved Deleting unnecessary description in prerequisite

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 08/18/2020

ECON 11: Macroeconomics -

Approved adding description to traditional classroom delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 08/18/2020

Emergency medical Technician

EMT 21 Emergency Medical Responder

Approved change in lecture and lab hours, SLO, objectives, content, evaluation, delivery, text and slo mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 (COVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

EMT 21 Emergency Medical Responder

Approved adding online delivery for emergency use only.

Effective: Spring 2021 (COVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

EMT 21 Emergency Medical Responder

Approved adding the discipline of Nursing

Effective: Spring 2021 (COVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

EMT 60 Emergency Medical Technician

Approved change in hours, units, prerequisite, SLO, objectives, content, evaluation, delivery, text

and slo mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 (COVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

EMT 60 Emergency Medical Technician

Approved adding online delivery for emergency use only.

Effective: Spring 2021 (COVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

EMT 60 Emergency Medical Technician

Approved adding the discipline of Nursing

Effective: Spring 2021 (COVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

EMT 61 Emergency Medical Technician Refresher

Approved change in hours, prerequisite, SLO, objectives, content, evaluation, delivery, text and slo

mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 (COVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

EMT 61 Emergency Medical Technician Refresher

Approved adding online delivery for emergency use only.

Effective: Spring 2021 (COVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

EMT 61 Emergency Medical Technician Refresher

Approved adding the discipline of Nursing

Effective: Spring 2021 (COVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

English

ENGL-1 College Composition

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-1 College Composition

Approved change in description, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-1 College Composition

Approved change to 10th edition Hacker, Diana. A Writer's Reference

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/26/2021

ENGL 2 Introduction to Literary Types

Approved course for online delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL 2 Introduction to Literary Types

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL 2 Introduction to Literary Types

Approved course for correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL 2 Introduction to Literary Types

Approved change in description, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-3 – British Literature I

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-3 – British Literature I

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-3 – British Literature I

Approved course for correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-3 – British Literature I

Approved change in description, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-4 – British Literature II

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-4 – British Literature II

Approved adding correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-4 – British Literature II

Approved change in description, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-5 Survey of World Literature II

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-5 Survey of World Literature II

Approved adding hybrid delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-5 Survey of World Literature II

Approved adding correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-5 Survey of World Literature II

Approved change in description, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL 9 Critical Thinking and Composition

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL 9 Critical Thinking and Composition

Approved change in description, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL 9 Critical Thinking and Composition

Approved change to 10th edition Hacker, Diana. A Writer's Reference

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/26/2021

ENGL-10 Shakespeare

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-10 Shakespeare

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-10 Shakespeare

Approved adding correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-10 Shakespeare

Approved change in description, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL 12 Survey of American Literature II

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL 12 Survey of American Literature II

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL 12 Survey of American Literature II

Approved changes in description, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-22 Creative Writing

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-22 Creative Writing

Approved adding for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-22 Creative Writing

Approved adding correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-22 Creative Writing

Approved changes in description, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-22 Creative Writing

Approved SLO mapping Approved: 04/06/2021

ENGL-33 - Studies in Fiction

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-33 - Studies in Fiction

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-33 - Studies in Fiction

Approved adding correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-33 - Studies in Fiction

Approved changes in description, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-34 Studies in Poetry

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-34 Studies in Poetry

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-34 Studies in Poetry

Approved adding correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-34 Studies in Poetry

Approved changed in description, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-34 Studies in Poetry

Approved: 11/03/2020 Approved SLO mapping Approved: 04/06/2021

ENGL-105 Introduction to College Reading, Writing, and Thinking

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-105 Introduction to College Reading, Writing, and Thinking

Approved changes in description, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL-105 Introduction to College Reading, Writing, and Thinking

Approved change to 10th edition Hacker, Diana. A Writer's Reference

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/26/2021

ENGL 105A Reading and Writing Support

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL 105A Reading and Writing Support

Approved changes in description, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL 155 English Writing Lab – Basic Skills

Approve adding online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL 155 English Writing Lab – Basic Skills

Approve adding hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL 155 English Writing Lab – Basic Skills

Approve adding correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

ENGL 155 English Writing Lab – Basic Skills

Approve changes in description, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/03/2020

Ethnic Studies

ES 1 Ethnic Minorities in America

Approved change in description, SLO, objectives, content and assignments

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

Film

Film 1: History of Cinema -

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 10/20/2020

FILM-1 History of the Cinema

Approved change of textbook

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/26/2021

Fire Technology

FS 3 Fundamentals of Fire Prevention

Approved graded option, change in SLO's anf SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

FS 4 Fire Protection Equipment and Systems

Approve change in graded option, SLO's and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

FS 5 Fire Orientation and Organization

Approved change in SLO's and objectives

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 12/01/2020

FS 6 Building Construction for Fire Protection

Approved change in graded option, SLO's and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

FS-8 Wildland Fire Suppression

Approved change in SLO's Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 12/01/2020

FS 13 Fire Behavior and Combustion

Approve adding graded option and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

FS 14 Principles of Fire Safety and Survival

Approved updating graded option and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

FS 20 First Aid and CPR for Public Safety Employees -

Approved change in description, hours/units, objectives, content, assignments, evaluation, delivery

and text.

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 20 First Aid and CPR for Public Safety Employees -

Approved adding hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 20 First Aid and CPR for Public Safety Employees -

Approved adding Nursing as a discipline

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS-23 – Firing Operations (S-219)

Approved Updated Course Scheduling, and SLO Map

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 03/02/29021

FS-26 - Basic Air Operations (S-270)

Reviewed for IPR with no change

01/19/2021

FS-26 - Basic Air Operations (S-270)

Approved changes scheduled to Spring

Effective: Spring: 2022 Approved: 05/18/2021

FS 50 Rapid Intervention Crew (RIC) Operations -

Approved "Adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. "A supplemental \$26.00 fee will be charged including a \$5.00 materials fee and a \$21.00 FSTEP certification fee.

These fees will be collected by Lassen Community College at the time of registration."

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 50 Rapid Intervention

Approved adding "A supplemental \$81.00 fee will be charged including a \$5.00 materials fee for student manual flash drive and a \$76.00 State Fire Training FSTEP certification fee is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration." to the course and description.

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS 50 Rapid Intervention

Approved change to graded, SLO, assignments

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/18/2021

FS-51 Introduction to Fire Technology Careers

Approved change in SLO's and Objectives

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 12/01/2020

FS 52 Incident Command System (I-200/300)

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

FS 53 Introduction to Incident Command System (I CS-100)

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

FS 54 National Incident Management System (NIMS 700)

Approved inactivation and remove from FS AA CA

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/18/2021

FS 56 Helicopter Crew member S-271

Approved updating SLO, SLO mapping and text

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

FS 57 Vehicle Extrication

Approved Adding information "A supplemental \$26.00 fee will be charged including a \$5.00 materials fee and a \$21.00 FSTEP certification fee. These fees will be collected by Lassen Community College at the time of registration."

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 57 Vehicle Extraction

Approved adding "A supplemental \$81.00 fee will be charged including a \$5.00 materials fee for student manual flash drive and a \$76.00 State Fire Training FSTEP certification fee is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration." to the Course and description.

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 57 Vehicle Extraction

Approved updated scheduled, text

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/18/2021

FS 58 Introduction to Wildland Fire Behavior (S-190)

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

FS 59 Confined Space Awareness -

Approved Adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. "A supplemental \$26.00 fee will be charged including a \$5.00 materials fee and a \$21.00 FSTEP certification fee.

These fee will be collected by Lassen Community College at the time of registration."

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 59 Confined Space Awareness -

Approved adding "A supplemental \$81.00 fee will be charged including a \$5.00 materials fee for student manual flash drive and a \$76.00 State Fire Training FSTEP certification fee is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration." to the course & description.

Effective: Spring 2021

Approved: 10/06/2020

FS 59 Confined Space Awareness -

Approved Update Schedule, Grad and SLO's and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/25/2021

FS 60 Wildland Firefighter

Approve adding 66 hours (32 lecture hrs, 34 lab hrs)to total class hours to meet Cal Fire

Requirements. This will change units from 3 to 5

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 11/06/2020

FS 60 Wildland Firefighter

Approved Update schedule, grading option and SLOs

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/25/2021

FS-61 Basic Firefighter Training (Basic 32)

Approved change in SLO's and objectives

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved? 12/01/2020

FS-60A Basic Fire Crew Firefighter

Reviewed with no changes to COR

Approved: 05/18/2021

FS 64 Instructor 1 Instructional Methodology

Approved adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. "A supplemental CFSTES certification fee of \$81.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration.

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 64 Instructor 1 Instructional Methodology

Approved adding "A supplemental State Fire Training CFSTES certification fee of \$141.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration." to the course and description

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS 64 Instructor 1 Instructional Methodology

Approved scheduled to Fall and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/18/2021

FS 64B Instructor II Instructional Development -

Approved new course Effective: Fall 2021

Approved: 10/06/2020

Board Approved: 10/13/2020

FS 64B Instructor II Instructional Development -

Approved adding to the discipline of Fire Technology Effective: Pending Board and Chancellor's Office approval

Approved: 10/06/2020

FS 64B Instructor II Instructional Development -

Approved updating scheduled to spring odd and SLO mapping

Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 65A Driver/Operator 1A: Emergency Vehicle Operations –

Approved Adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. • A supplemental CFSTES certification fee of \$81.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration."

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 65A Driver Operator 1A -

Approved adding "A supplemental State Fire Training CFSTES certification fee of \$141.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration". to the course and description.

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS 65A Driver Operator 1A

Approved change in requite, grading and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 65B Driver/Operator 1B: Pump Operations -

Approved Adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. "A supplemental CFSTES certification fee of \$81.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration."

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 65B Driver Operator 1B -

Approved adding "A supplemental State Fire Training CFSTES certification fee of \$141.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration". to the course and description.

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS 65B Driver Operator 1B

Approved schedule, requisite, grading and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 65C Wildland Fire Apparatus Operations -

Approved Adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. "A supplemental CFSTES certification fee of \$81.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration."

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 65C Driver Operator 1C -

Approved adding "A supplemental State Fire Training CFSTES certification fee of \$141.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration". to the course and description.

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2021

FS 65C Driver Operator 1C

Approved change in requisite, schedule, grading and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 68 Essentials of Fire Fighting

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 70 Heavy Equipment Boss (S-236)

Approved scheduled, grading option and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS-70A – Single Resource Academy (S-230, S-231, S-232)

Approved change in schedule to spring even and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 70B - Engine Boss (Single Resource)

Approved change in schedule per agency request and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 70B Engine Boss (Single Resource)

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 01/19/2021

72 HazMat First Responder Operations

Approved change in description, grading option, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 72 HazMat First Responder Operations -

Approved Adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. "A supplemental fee of \$26.00 will be charged for this class including a \$5.00 materials fee and a \$21.00 FSTEP certification fee. These fees will be collected by Lassen Community College at the time of registration."

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 72 HazMat First Responder Operations -

Approved adding "A supplemental \$81.00 fee will be charged including a \$5.00 materials fee for student manual flash drive and a \$76.00 State Fire Training FSTEP certification fee is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration." to the course and description.

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS 72 HazMat First Responder Operations

Approved change in SLO's Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 12/01/2020

FS 72A HazMat First Responder Refresher -

Approved adding "A supplemental \$81.00 fee will be charged including a \$5.00 materials fee for student manual flash drive and a \$76.00 State Fire Training FSTEP certification fee is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration." to the course and description.

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS-72A HazMat First Responder- Refresher

Approve change in description, grade option, SLO's, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 72B HazMat First Responder Operation-Decontamination

Approved new course

Effective when approved by the Chancellors Office

Approve: 10/20/2020

FS 72B HazMat First Responder Operation- Decontamination-

Approved adding the discipline of Fire Technology Effective when approved by the Chancellors Office

Approved: 10/20/2020

FS 72B HazMat First Responder Operation-Decontamination

Approved update scheduled, SLO, text

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/18/2021

FS-73A Incident Business Management (S-260)

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16//2021

FS-73B Applied Incident Business Management (S-261)

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

FS 74 Fire in the Interface (S-215)

Approved change in scheduled offering

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 12/01/2020

FS 75 Fire Behavior (S-290)

Approved change in title, Scheduled, graded

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/18/2021

FS-76 Firefighter Type 1 (Squad Boss) S-131

Approved scheduled to spring even, graded and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 77 Human Factors on the Fireline L-180

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/18/2021

FS 78 Followership to Leadership L-280

Approved change in scheduled offering

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 12/01/2020

FS-79A Ground Support Unit Leader (S-355)

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

FS 80 Firefighter Survival

Approved adding "A supplemental \$81.00 fee will be charged including a \$5.00 materials fee for student manual flash drive and a \$76.00 State Fire Training FSTEP certification fee is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration." to the course and description.

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS 80 Firefighter Survival

Approved Update schedule, grading, and update SLOs

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/18/2021

FS 81 Wildland Firefighter Safety & Survival -

Approved Adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. "A supplemental FSTEP certification fee of \$21.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration."

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 81 Wildland Firefighter Safety -

Approved adding "A supplemental \$81.00 fee will be charged including a \$5.00 materials fee for student manual flash drive and a \$76.00 State Fire Training FSTEP certification fee is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration." to the course and description.

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS 81 Wildland Firefighter Safety& Survival

Approved Update of course Student Learning Outcomes and Course Objectives

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 12/01/2020

FS 81 Wildland Firefighter Safety & Survival

Approved removal of fees Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

FS 84 Lessons Learned (Fatality Fire Case Studies)

Approved change in prerequisite, grading option, SLO and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

FS 84 Lessons Learned (Fatality Fire Case Studies)

Approved change in requisites, SLO's and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS-85 Understanding Maps, Compass & GPS

Approved Change in description, hours/units, adding a \$5.00 student materials fee for flash drive of student text. Change text and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approve: 02/16/2021

FS-85 Understanding Maps, Compass & GPS

Approved change in hours and units, description, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 86 Emergency Vehicle Operation

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 86 Emergency Vehicle Operation

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

FS 87 Expanded Dispatch Recorder: D110

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

FS-89 Wildland Fire Chainsaws (S-212)

Approved Adding "Skills Assessment" to methods of evaluation.

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 12/01/2020

FS-90 Portable Pumps and Water Use (S-211)

Approved change in scheduled, grading option, SLO, assignments and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

FS 91 I-Suite Incident Based Automation

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/18/2021

FS-92A Company Officer 2A-Human Resources Management for Company Officers -

Approved Adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. "A supplemental CFSTES certification fee of \$81.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration."

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020 Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 92A Company Officer 2A -

Approved adding "A supplemental State Fire Training CFSTES certification fee of \$141.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration". to the course and description

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS 92A Company Officer 2A-Human Resource Management for Company Officers

Approved change in requisite, grade option and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 92B Company Officer 2B -General Administrative Functions for Company Officers

Approved change in requisites, grade option and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021

Approved: 05/04/2021

FS-92B Company Officer 2B - General Administrative Functions for Company Officers -

Approved Adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. "A supplemental CFSTES certification fee of \$81.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration"

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 92B Company Officer 2B -

Approved adding "A supplemental State Fire Training CFSTES certification fee of \$141.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration". to the course and description

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS-92C Company Officer 2C - Fire Inspections and Investigation for Company Officers -

Approved Adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. "A supplemental CFSTES certification fee of \$81.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration."

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 92C Company Officer 2C -

Approved adding "A supplemental State Fire Training CFSTES certification fee of \$141.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration". to the course and description

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS 92C Company Officer 2C: Fire Inspections and Investigation for Company Officers

Approved change in requisites, grade option and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 92D Company Officer 2D: All-Risk Command Operations

Approved change in requisites, grade option and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 92D Company Officer 2D: All-Risk Command Operations -

Approved Adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. "A supplemental CFSTES certification fee of \$81.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration."

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 92D Company Officer 2D -

Approved adding "A supplemental State Fire Training CFSTES certification fee of \$141.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration". to the course and description

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS-92E Company Officer 2E - Wildland Incident Operations for Company -

Approved Adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. "A supplemental CFSTES certification fee of \$81.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration."

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 92E Company Officer 2E -

Approved adding "A supplemental State Fire Training CFSTES certification fee of \$141.00 is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration". to the course and description

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS 92E Company Officer 2E-Wildland Incident Operations for Company Officers

Approved change in requisites, scheduled, grade option and SLO mapping

FS 94 - Strike Team/Task Force Leader, All Hazards (AH-330)

Approved change in title, description, requisites, SLO's, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 95 – Initial Attack Incident Command Somerville/Mesloh: MSCU

Approved change in schedule to Spring odd, graded only and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 95 – Initial Attack Incident Command (S-200)

Approved Update of course Student Learning Outcomes, Title and text

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 12/01/2020

FS 96 Low Angle Rope Rescue –

Approved Adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. "A supplemental \$26.00 fee will be charged including a \$5.00 materials fee and a \$21.00 FSTEP certification fee.

These fees will be collected by Lassen Community College at the time of registration."

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 96 Low Angle Rope Resource –

Approved adding "A supplemental \$81.00 fee will be charged including a \$5.00 materials fee for student manual flash drive and a \$76.00 State Fire Training FSTEP certification fee is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration." to the course and description

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS 96 Low Angle Rope Rescue

Approved change in scheduled, grade option, SLO's and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 97 Fire Control 4: Controlling Ignitable Liquids and Gases

Approved change in requisites, scheduled, and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 97 Fire Control 4: Controlling Ignitable Liquids and Gases -

Approved Adding information regarding payment of State Fire Training fees. "A supplemental fee of \$26.00 will be charged for this class. This includes a \$5.00 materials fee and the \$21.00 FSTEP certification fee. These fees will be collected by Lassen Community College at the time of registration."

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/15/2020

FS 97 Fire Control 4: Controlling Ignitable Liquids and Gases -

Approved adding "A supplemental \$81.00 fee will be charged including a \$5.00 materials fee for student manual flash drive and a \$76.00 State Fire Training FSTEP certification fee is due to Lassen Community College and will be collected at the time of registration." to the course and description

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

FS 98.18 Annual Fireline Safety Refresher Training (RT-130)

Approved change in title and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 98.20 Incident Safety Awareness for Hired Vendors

Approved SLO mapping Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 98.20 Annual hired Equipment Refresher

Approved change in title, and updating the fee in description

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

FS 98.21 Volunteer Firefighter Academy

Approved Update of course description, Student Learning Outcomes, appropriate readings, and provide and updated version of text.

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 12/01/2020

FS 98.21 Volunteer Firefighter Academy

Approved change in description, grade option, credit type, SLO's and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

FS 98.21 Volunteer Firefighter Academy

Approved change in scheduled, grade option, content, assignments, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 156 Pump Operations

Approved change in SLO's and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

FS 156 Pump Operations

Approved updating SLO's, Text and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

Geography

GEOG 2 - Cultural Geography

Approved course SLO mapping

Approved: 02/16/2021

Geology

GEOL-1 Physical Geology

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/01/2020

GEOL-1 Physical Geology

Approved course for hybrid delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/01/2020

GEOL 5: Historical Geology & Paleontology

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/01/2020

GEOL 5: Historical Geology & Paleontology

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/01/2020

Gunsmithing

Gunsmithing courses reviewed for IPR with no changes

GSS 50.01 Recoil Pad and Sling Swivel Installation GSS 50.03 Open and Optical Sight Installation GSS 51.01 Stock Inletting GSS 51.03 Stock Shaping GSS 51.05 Glass Bedding for Strength and Accuracy GSS 51.06 Wood Stock Finishing GSS 52.01 Gunsmith Machining 1 GSS 52.02 Gunsmith Machining 2 GSS 52.03 Gunsmith Machining 3 GSS 52.04 Gunsmith Machining 4 GSS 52.05 Gunsmith Machining 5 GSS 52.06 Gunsmith Machining 6 GSS 52B Firearms Training GSS 52BR Firearms Training Refresher GSS 54.05 Hardening & Tempering of Carbon Steels GSS 55.04 Stock Refinish and Repair GSS 56.01 Headspace GSS 56.03 Bolt Action Barrel Fitting GSS 56.04 Barrel Contouring GSS 57.01 Bolt Action Breeching and Headspace GSS 57.02 Action Blueprinting GSS 57.03 Action and Bolt Modifications GSS 57.06 Trueing Exterior of Action GSS 57.08 Bottom Metal Modifications GSS 57.15 Bolt Action Rifle Feeding GSS 58.02 Pressure Bedding and Pillar Bedding GSS 59.02 Metal Preparation for Refinishing and Caustic Bluing GSS 59.03 Parkerizing GSS 59.04 Color Case Hardening GSS 59.05 Rust Bluing GSS 59.07 Niter Bluing and Heat Coloring GSS 59.09 Alternative Metal Finishes GSS 60.01 DFR Recoil Operated Auto Shotguns GSS 60.02 DFR Gas Operated Auto Shotguns GSS 60.04 DFR Pump Shotguns GSS 61.01 DFR Single Action Revolvers GSS 61.02 DFR Smith & Wesson Revolvers GSS 61.03 DFR Colt Revolvers GSS 62.03 Misfire Correction GSS 62.04 Correcting Oversize Firing Pin Holes GSS 63.01 Single Triggers GSS 63.02 Ejectors GSS 63.03 Double Gun Locks GSS 63.04 Double Gun Locking Systems GSS 63.05 Double Gun Hinge Pins and Headspace GSS 64.01 Composition Stock Fitting, Bedding and Finishing GSS 66.01 Non-Bolt Action Rifle Barrel Fitting GSS 66.02 Revolver Barrel Fitting and Ranging GSS 66.03 .22 Barrel Fitting GSS 67.01 Blowback Principle GSS 68.01 DFR Locked Breech Single Action Auto Pistols GSS 68.02 DFR Locked Breech Double Action Auto Pistols GSS 68.03-DFR Blowback Auto Pistols GSS 69.01 DFR Auto Rifles GSS 69.02 DFR Pump Rifles GSS 69.03 DFR Lever Action Rifles GSS 69.04 Non-Bolt Action Feeding GSS 70 Checkering GSS 70.01 DFA Triggers 1 GSS 70.02 DFA Triggers 2 GSS 71 Custom Rifle Seminar GSS 71.01 DFR .22 Auto's GSS 71.02 DFR Bolt Action .22's GSS 71.03 DFR Pump and Lever Action .22's GSS 71.04 DFR Marlin Model 39 GSS 72 Fiberglass Stockmaking GSS 72.01 Metallic Cartridge Reloading GSS 73.02 Spring Making GSS 75.02 Firearm Laws and Regulations GSS 77 Accurizing M1-M1A for Competition GSS 78 Design & Repair-22 Autopistols GSS 79 Baisc Correctional Armorer's School GSS 82 General Gunsmithing GSS 83 General Gunsmithing - Advanced GSS 84 LEAS Design and Repair Colt & Ruger Revolvers GSS 85 LEAS Design and Repair Smith & Wesson Revolvers GSS 87 LEAS Design & Repair Double Action Autopistols I GSS 88 LEAS Design and Repair Single Action Autopistols GSS 89 LEAS Design and Repair Full Autos, Phase I GSS 90 Customizing the Colt-Type Autopistol, Basic GSS 91 Customizing the Colt-Type Autopistol, Advanced GSS 93 LEAS Design and Repair Counter Sniper - Varmit Rifle GSS 94 Ballistic, Handloading & Testing GSS 95 Law Enforcement Armorer School-Basic GSS 98.02 Cowboy Action Shooting Long GSS 98.03 Cowboy Action Shooting Short Guns GSS 98.04 Advanced Knife Making GSS 98.05 Design, Function and Repair Smith & Wesson Revolver GSS 98.06 LEAS DFR Patrol Rifles GSS 98.08 Custom Built 1911 GSS 98.09 Color Case Hardening GSS 98.12 Modern and Cowboy Action Belts and Holsters GSS 98.13 Metallurgy For Gunsmiths GSS 98.21 Hand Guns Special Projects GSS 98.22 DFR Long Guns Special Projects GSS 98.23 Machine Shop Special Projects GSS 98.24 Stockmaking Special Projects GSS 112 Machine Shop for Gunsmiths GSS 112B Introduction to Knifemaking GSS 114 Basic Rifle Barreling GSS 116 Stockmaking - Phase I GSS 117 Gas Tungsten Arc Welding for Gunsmiths GSS 119 Advanced Rifle Barreling GSS 120 Stockmaking - Phase IIGSS 120B Stock Refinish and Repair - Recoil Pad Installation GSS 123 Basic Hard Metal Engraving GSS 124 Welding Fabrication for Gunsmiths GSS 127 Advanced Engraving GSS 130 Professional Engraving GSS 133 Scrimshaw GSS 134 Caustic Bluing GSS 135 Parkerizing GSS 136 Cold Rust and Niter Bluing GSS 143 Custom Gunmaking -Muzzleloaders GSS 147 Assembly and Tuning of Gas Operated LEAS Repeating Rifles GSS 148 Advanced Correctional Armorer School

Approved Inactivation

02/16/2021

GSS 50 Fundamentals of Rifle Shooting

Approved Inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

GSS 51 Fundamentals of Pistol Shooting

Approved Inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

GSS 52 Fundamentals of Shotgun Shooting

_Approved Inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

GSS 60 Firearms Safety

Approved Inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

GSS 80 Custom Rifle Seminar - Metalsmithing

Approved Inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

GSS 81 Custom Rifle Seminar - Single Shot Rifle

Approved Inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

GSS 129A Design Function and Repair- Spring Piston Air Guns

Approved Inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

GSS 129B Design Function and Repair-Pneumatic Air Guns

Approved Inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

GSS 129C Design Function and Repair-CO2 Air Guns

Approved Inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

Health

HLTH 2 Personal Health

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 05/04/2021

Health Occupations

HO 3 Medical Terminology

Approved adding EMT discipline

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 3 Medical Terminology

Approved SLO mapping Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 54 Basic Structure and Function of the Human Body

Approved adding online delivery

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 54 Basic Structure and Function of the Human Body

Approved adding hybrid delivery

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 54 Basic Structure and Function of the Human Body

Approved adding EMT discipline

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 54 Basic Structure and Function of the Human Body

Approved adding Nursing discipline

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 54 Basic Structure and Function of the Human Body

Approved adding Health Care Ancillaries discipline

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 54 Basic Structure and Function of the Human Body

Approved updating text book and SLO Mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 54 Basic Structure and Function of the Human Body

Approved Inactivation of course.

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 70 Medical Assisting Core

Approved change in description, hours, units, scheduled, SLO, content, Assignment, Evaluation,

delivery update textbook and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 70 Medical Assisting Core

Approved adding online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 70 Medical Assisting Core

Approved adding Nursing discipline

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 71 Medical Assisting Administrative

Approved change in description, hours, units, scheduled, SLO, content, Assignment, Evaluation, delivery update textbook and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 71 Medical Assisting Administration

Approved adding online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 71 Medical Assisting Administrative

Approved adding Nursing discipline

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 72 Medical Assisting Clinical

Approved change in description, hours, units, scheduled, SLO, content, Assignment, Evaluation, delivery update textbook and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 72 Medical Assisting Clinical

Approved adding online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 72 Medical Assisting Clinical

Approved adding Nursing discipline

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 80A Geriatric (Long Term Care)

Approved change in title, description, SLO, objectives, evaluation, delivery, supplies and SLO

mapping update textbook to 5th edition

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 80A Geriatric (Long Term Care)

Approve adding online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 88 Phlebotomy

Approve change in title, description, evaluation, delivery, supplies and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

HO 88 Phlebotomy

Approve adding online delivery for emergency us only

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/19/2021

History

HIST 14 World History, Beginning to 1500

Approved change is SLO Approved: 12/25/2020 Effective: Fall 2021

HIST-15 World History, 1500 to Present

Approved change in SLO Approved: 12/25/2020 Effective: Fall 2021

HIST-16 U.S. History

Approved change in SLO Approved: 12/25/2020 Effective: Fall 2021

HIST 17 Post Civil War - U. S. History

Approved change in SLO Approved: 12/25/2020 Effective: Fall 2021

Humanities

HUM 2 Western Civilization: 1600 to Present

Approved SLO mapping Approved: 04/20/2021

Human Services

HUS 10 - Introduction to Social Work and Human Services

Approved SLO mapping Approved: 03/02/2021

HUS 22 - Substance Abuse Treatment

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

HUS 24 - Group Facilitator Process - Human Services

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021

Approved: 03/02/2021

HUS 25 - Family Treatment Approaches

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

HUS 30 - Pharmacology of Drugs of Abuse

Approved SLO mapping Approved: 03/02/2021

HUS 30 Pharmacology of Drug Abuse

Approved updating text Approve: 05/04/2021

HUS 31 - Crisis Intervention Strategies

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

HUS 32 - Understanding Addiction

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

HUS 35 - Ethical Issues

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

HUS 37 - Case Management and Documentation

Approved inactivation of course

Approved: 03/02/2021

HUS 40 - Field Instruction Seminar I

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

HUS 41 - Field Instruction Seminar II

Approved Inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

HUS 42 Field Experience in Human Services

Approved course for hybrid delivery

Approved: 12/01/2020

HUS 42 - Field Experience in Human Services

Approved SLO mapping Approved: 03/02/2021

HUS 42 - Field Experience in Social Work and Human Services

Approved changes in units/hours, description, objectives, evaluation, delivery and SLO mapping

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

HUS 42 - Field Experience in Social Work and Human Services

Approved course for online delivery

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

HUS 48.05 - Everyday Enlightenment - The Way of the Peaceful Warrior

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

HUS 61 - Principles - Practices Residential Care

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

Math

MATH-6 Finite Mathematics New course

Approved

Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

MATH-6 Finite Mathematics New course

Approved adding the discipline of Mathematics

Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

MATH-6 Finite Mathematics New course

Approved adding online delivery Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

MATH-6 Finite Mathematics

New course

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

Math 8 Advance Algebra

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/15/2020

Math 8 Advance Algebra

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/15/2020

Math 8 Advance Algebra

Approved course for correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/15/2020

Math 60 Intermediate Algebra

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/15/2020

Math 60 Intermediate Algebra

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/15/2020

Math 60 Intermediate Algebra

Approved course for correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/15/2020

Math 156 Math Lab - Pre-collegiate Algebra

Approved inactivation

Math 164 Elementary Statistics Lab

Approved changing course to Pass/No Pass only

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

MATH 166 Finite Mathematics Lab

New course

Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

MATH 166 Finite Mathematics Lab

Approved adding the discipline of Mathematics

Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

MATH 166 Finite Mathematics Lab

Approved adding online delivery Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

MATH 166 Finite Mathematics Lab

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

MATH 166 Finite Mathematics Lab

Approved adding correspondence delivery

Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

Math 167 Trigonometry Lab

Approved changing course to Pass/No Pass only

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

Math 167 Trigonometry Lab

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/15/2020

Math 167 Trigonometry Lab

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/15/2020

Math 167 Trigonometry Lab

Approved course for correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/15/2020

MATH 168 College Algebra Lab

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/15/2020

MATH 168 College Algebra Lab

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/15/2020

MATH 168 College Algebra Lab

Approved course for correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/15/2020

Math 168 College Algebra Lab

Approved changing course to Pass/No Pass only

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/16/2021

Music

MUS 6 Music History from Antiquity to 1750

Approved change in textbook

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/20/2021

MUS 7: Music History from 1750 to Modern Era

Approved change in textbook

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/20/2021

Physical Education

PE 15 Kinesiology

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 05/04/2021

PEAC 2A Men's Varsity Soccer

Approved change in assignments and text

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

PEAC 2C Women's Varsity Soccer

Approved change in assignments and text

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

PEAC-5A Men's Varsity Basketball - Fall

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency us only

Effective: Spring 2021 (CVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

PEAC-5A.02 Men's Varsity Basketball - Spring

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 (CVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

PEAC-5B Pre-Season Skills and Conditioning for Basketball

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 (CVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

PEAC-5B Pre-Season Skills and Conditioning for Basketball

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 (CVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

PEAC-5C Women's Varsity Basketball - Fall

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 (CVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

PEAC-5C.02 Women's Varsity Basketball - Spring

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 (CVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

PEAC-5D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Basketball

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 (CVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

PEAC-5D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Basketball

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 (CVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

PEAC 6 Men's Varsity Wrestling

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

PEAC 6B Pre-Season Skills and Conditioning for Wrestling

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

PEAC 6D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Wrestling

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

PEAC 9 Women' Varsity Volleyball

Approve change in objectives, content, assignments and textbook

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

PEAC-7 Varsity Baseball

Approved adding hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 (CVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

PEAC-7D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Baseball

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 (CVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

PEAC-7D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Baseball

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 (CVID-19)

Approved: 01/19/2021

PEAC 9D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Volleyball

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/20/2021

PEAC-9B Pre-Season Skills and Conditioning for Volleyball

Approved change in description, assignments, evaluation, delivery and text book

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

PEAC-9B Pre-Season Skills and Conditioning for Volleyball

Approved course for hybrid delivery

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/06/2021

PEAC 9D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Volleyball

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/20/2021

PEAC 10 Women's Varsity Softball

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

PEAC 10D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Softball

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

PEAC 16 Walking for Fitness

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 05/04/2021

PEAC 32D Fitness Center

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 05/04/2021

PEAC 34 Golf Skills

Approved for hybrid delivery for emergence us only

Effective: Spring 2021 (COVID-19)

Approved: 03/16/2021

PEAC 44 Yoga

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 05/04/2021

Physical Science

PHSC 1 - General Physical Science -

Approved update description for online and traditional delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 08/18/2020

PHSC 1 - General Physical Science -

Approved for correspondence mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 (COVID-19)

Approved: 08/18/2020

PLSC 1 Political Science 1 American Institutions

Approved Textbook; Upgrade to the most current edition

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/20/2021

Physics

PHYS 2A General College Physics I -

Approved removing lab manual as an option

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 08/18/2020

PHYS 2A General College Physics I

Approved textbook update

Effective: Fall: 2021 Approved: 04/20/2021

PHYS 2B General College Physics II

Approved removing lab manual as an option

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 08/18/2020

PHYS 2B General College Physics II

Approved textbook update

Effective: Fall: 2021 Approved: 04/20/2021

Political Science

PLSC-1 American Institutions

Approved removing "in-class" from SLO 1

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 12/15 2020

Psychology

PSY 1 Intro to Psychology

Approved change in SLO 1

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/16/2021

PSY 5 Introduction to Research Methods

Approved adding correspondence delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/06/2020

PSY 5 Introduction to Research Methods

Approved changes in description, prerequisites, content, assignments, evaluation and delivery.

Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 11/06/2020

PSY 5 Intro to Research Methods

Approve change in SLO's Effective: Fall 2021

Approved: 03/16/2021

PSY 18 Life Span Development

Approved change in SLO's

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/16/2021

Spanish

SPAN 1 & SPAN 2

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/25/2021

Speech

SPCH 1 Public Speaking

Approved change in description, assignments, evaluation, delivery, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 (COVID-19)

Approved: 04/06/2021

SPCH 1 Public Speaking

Approved course for correspondence delivery for incarcerated students only for emergency use only (COVID-19)

Effective: Spring 2021 (COVID-19)

Approved: 04/06/2021

Vocational Nursing

VN-50 Pharmacology

Approved changes to description, assignments, evaluation, delivery, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-50 Pharmacology

Approved course for online mode of delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-50 Pharmacology

Approved course for hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN 51 Nursing Fundamentals

Approved changed in description, prerequisites, evaluation, delivery, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN 51 Nursing Fundamentals

Approved course for online mode of delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN 51 Nursing Fundamentals

Approved course for hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-52 Clinical Lab I

Approved changes in description, Evaluation, delivery, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-52 Clinical Lab I

Approved course for online mode of delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-52 Clinical Lab I

Approved course for hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-53 Adult Nursing Theory

Approved changes in description, Evaluation, delivery, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-53 Adult Nursing Theory

Approved course for online mode of delivery for emergency us only

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-53 Adult Nursing Theory

Approved course for hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-54 Clinical Lab II

Approved change in description, evaluation, delivery, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-54 Clinical Lab II

Approved course for online mode of delivery of emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-54 Clinical Lab II

Approved course for hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-55 Nursing Leadership and Professional Development

Approved change in description, SLO, evaluation, delivery, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-55 Nursing Leadership and Professional Development

Approved course for online mode of delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-55 Nursing Leadership and Professional Development

Approved course for hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-56 Clinical Lab III

Approved change in description, SLO, evaluation, delivery, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-56 Clinical Lab III

Approved course for online mode of delivery For emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

VN-56 Clinical Lab III

Approved course for hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

VN-57 Maternity Nursing

Approved change in description, evaluation, delivery, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-57 Maternity Nursing

Approved course for online mode of delivery For emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-57 Maternity Nursing

Approved course for hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-58 Pediatric Nursing

Approved change in description, Evaluation, delivery text and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-58 Pediatric Nursing

Approved course for online mode of delivery For emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN-58 Pediatric Nursing

Approved course for hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN 59 Intravenous Therapy and Blood Withdrawal

Approved change in description, SLO, evaluation, delivery, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN 59 Intravenous Therapy and Blood Withdrawal

Approved course for online mode of delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN 59 Intravenous Therapy and Blood Withdrawal

Approved course for hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN 60 Comprehensive Nursing Review

Approved change in description, evaluation, delivery, text and SLO mapping

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN 60 Comprehensive Nursing Review

Approved course for online mode of delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

VN 60 Comprehensive Nursing Review

Approved course for hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Spring 2021 COVID-19

Approved: 02/16/2021

Welding

Noncredit Courses

Basic Skills

BS 170 Basic Skills: Pre High School Equivalency Preparation I

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Fall 2020 COVID-19

Approved: 12/01/2020

BS 170 Basic Skills: Pre High School Equivalency Preparation I

Approved changes in description, scheduled, SLO, objectives, evaluation and delivery

Approved: 12/15/2020 Effective: Spring 2021

Program Degrees and Certificates

Administration of Justice

Administration of Justice AA for Transfer

Approved change in double counting

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/16/2021

Agriculture

AS Agriculture Business for Transfer

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

AS Agriculture Science & Technology

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

AS Agriculture Animal Science for Transfer

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

Certificate of accomplishment -Agriculture Business

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

Certificate of Achievement Agriculture Science & Technology

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

Certificate of Accomplishment-Horsemanship

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

Certificate of Accomplishment- Agriculture Irrigation

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

AA University Studies Emphasis in Agriculture Science

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

Allied Health

Associate in Arts Degree University Studies: Emphasis in Allied Health

Approved adding Bio 21 and Bio 22 to core requirements/options

Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

Anthropology

Anthropology AA-T

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

<u>Art</u>

ART History AA-T

Approved inactivation

Effective: 2021-2022 catalog

Approved: 11/03/2020

Studio Arts AA for Transfer

Approved removal of ART-9 and ART-43

Effective: 2021-2022 catalog

Approved: 11/03/2020

Studio Arts AA for Transfer

Approved updating the 2 year plan and PLSO,s

Approved: 04/06/2021

Automotive

AT Certificate of Accomplishment General Mechanics

Approved inactivation Effective: 2021 catalog Approved: 12/01/2020

Automotive Technology 2 Year Rotation

Approved Removal of inactivated courses and update 2 year rotation

Effective: 2021 catalog Approved: 12/01/2020

AT Associate in Science Degree Automotive Technology

Approved Review and update 2-year plan

Effective: 2021 catalog Approved: 12/01/2020

AT Certificate of Achievement Advanced Mechanics

Approved Review of 2 yr plan

Effective: 2021 catalog Approved: 12/01/2020

AT Certificate of Accomplishment Basic Mechanics

Approved Review of 2 yr plan

Effective: 2021 catalog

AT Certificate of Accomplishment Automotive Electrical

Approved Review and update 2-year plan

Effective: 2021 catalog Approved: 12/01/2020

AT Certificate of Achievement Engine Repair

Approved Removal of inactivated courses AT 76, AT 64, and AT 88 and reduce units to 17 units

Effective: 2021 catalog Approved: 12/01/2020

AT Certificate of Achievement Engine Repair

Approved adding AT 80 Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/18/2021

Business

Associate in Science Degree in Accounting -

Approved Inactivation

Effective: 2021-2022 Catalog

Approved: 09/15/2020

Associate in Science Degree in Office Administrative Office Technician -

Approved Inactivation

Effective: 2021-2022 Catalog

Approved: 09/15/2020

Child Development

Child Development AA

Approved adding CD 22 to "required core courses", add sentence next to "required core courses" about Site Supervisor OR Master Teacher track, add one unit to "required electives" for a total of 4 units, remove free electives.

Effective: 2021 catalog Approve: 12/01/2020

Child Development Certificate of Achievement

Approved Taking out CD 11, 24, 25. Adding in CD 22.

Have advisory committee met to approve these? Need to get advisory approval before submitting to

COCI.

Effective: 2021 catalog Approve: 12/01/2020

Child Development Certificate of Accomplishment Associate Teacher

Approved inactivation Effective: 2021 catalog Approve: 12/01/2020

Computer Science

IT Support Professional Certificate of Completion

Approved new non-credit certificate

Effective: 2021-2022 Catalog

Approved: 12/15/2020

Fire Technology

Basic Firefighter Certificate of Accomplishment

Approved changing to Basic Wildland Firefighter Certificate of Achievement adding more courses

to it. FS 5, FS, 72, FS 78, FS 81, FS 85, FS 98.21

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 10/06/2020

Board Approved: 11/10/2020

Cal Fire Basic Academy Certificate of Accomplishment

Approved Remove EMT 21 from Certificate, change to 12 units

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/25/2021

Fire Technology Certificate of Accomplishment

Approved change in title, units remove 3 course and add 2

Effective: Fall 2021

Approved: 05/18/2021

Geology

Geology AS-T

Approve inactivation

Effective: Fall 2021-2022 Catalog

Approved: 03/16/2021

General Education

CSU GE and IGETC submissions for 2021-2022 Approved

Course	CSU GE Area	IGETC Area
BIOL 21	B2 & B3	5B/5C
BIOL 22	B2 & B3	5B/5C
CHEM 40	B1	5A
CHEM 40L	B1 & B3	5A/5C
IDS 1	C2 not approved	6
IDS 2	C2 not approved	6
AJ 10	D	

Terminal Degree GE pattern

Approved Adding IDS 1, 2 to area C

Effective: Fall 2021

Gunsmithing

Firearms Repair A.S.

Remove GSS 62.04 and replace with GSS 57.02

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/02/2021

Firearms Repair CA

Remove GSS 62.04 and replace with GSS 57.02

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/02/2021

General Gunsmithing A.S.

Remove GSS 62.04 and replace with GSS 57.02

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/02/2021

General Gunsmithing CA

Remove GSS 62.04 and replace with GSS 57.02

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 02/02/2021

History

History AA for Transfer

Approved From list A: Remove HUM 1 and HUM 2 From List B: Remove HIST14, HIST 15,

SPAN 1; Add IDS 1, ES1, and PLSC 1

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/04/2021

History-AA-T

Approve Removed pending language for IDS course, and removed ES 1 as it was not approved for

area F

Effective: Pending Board and Chancellor's office approval

Approved: 05/25/2021

Humanities

Humanities US AA

Approved removal of ART-9 Effective: 2021-2022 catalog

Approved: 11/06/2020

University Studies emphasis Humanities AA

Approved adding IDS 1, 2 to the core, remove Span 1, Span 2, Phil 1, Engl 7

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 04/20/2021

University Studies emphasis Humanities AA

Approved removal of IDS 1 & 2 Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

Human Services

Drug and Alcohol AS

Inactivate

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

Drug and Alcohol CA

Inactivate

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

Human Services AS

Inactivate

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

Human Services CA

Inactivate

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/02/2021

Social Work and Human Services AA-Transfer

Approved Remove pending language for BIOL courses, and removed ES 1 as it was not approved

for area F

Effective: Pending Board and Chancellor's office approval

Approved: 05/25/2021

Kinesiology

Associate in Arts Degree in Kinesiology for Transfer

Approved adding Bio 21 and Bio 22 to core requirements/options

Effective: 2022-2023 Catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

Natural Sciences

General Studies Natural Science degree

Approved removal of limit of 6 units in one discipline in the elective area. The limit is not imposed

on any other degree. Approved: 12/15/2020

Effective: 2021-2022 Catalog

Associate in Arts Degree General Studies: Emphasis in Natural Sciences

Approved adding Bio 21 and Bio 22 to core requirements/options

Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

Associate in Arts Degree University Studies: Emphasis in Natural Sciences

Approved adding Bio 21 and Bio 22 to core requirements/options

Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

Nutrition

Associate is Science Degree in Nutrition and Dietetics for Transfer

Approved adding Bio 21 and Bio 22 to core requirements/options

Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

Nursing

Associate in Science Degree in Vocational Nursing

Approved adding Bio 21 and Bio 22 to pre-requisite list for Vocational Nursing Degree

Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

Certificate of Achievement in Vocational Nursing

Approved adding Bio 21 and Bio 22 to pre-requisite list for Vocational Nursing Degree

Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

Physical Education

AA University Studies: Emphasis in Physical Education

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

AA General Studies: Emphasis in Physical Education

Inactivate

Effective: 2021-2022 catalog

Approved: 04/06/2021

Associate in Arts Degree General Studies: Emphasis in Physical Education

Approved adding Bio 21 and Bio 22 to core requirements/options

Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

Associate in Arts Degree University Studies: Emphasis in Physical Education

Approved adding Bio 21 and Bio 22 to core requirements/options

Effective: 2022-2023 catalog

Approved: 05/18/2021

AA Kinesiology for Transfer

Reviewed for IPR with no change

Approved: 04/06/2021

Psychology

Psychology AA-Transfer

Approved adding BIOL 32L to degree

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/16/2021

Sociology

Sociology AA-Transfer

Approved adding PSY 5 to core

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 03/16/2021

Social Sciences

General Studies Social Science degree

Approved removal of limit of 6 units in one discipline in the elective area. The limit is not imposed on any other degree.

Effective: 2021-2022 Catalog

Approved: 12/15/2020

Other Curriculum Actions

Approved the Nomination and Election of 2020-2021 Curriculum and Academic Standards Committee Chair

Chad Lewis nominated by Harrison second by Rupley: MSCU

Approved: 08/18/2020

Approved the Nomination and Election of 2020-2021 Curriculum and Academic Standards

Vice Committee Chair

Tom Downy nominated by Lewis second by Rupley: MSCU

Approved: 08/18/2020

Approved the Meeting Schedule for the 2020-2021 Curriculum and Academic Standards Committee meetings schedule

Fall

August 18th September 15th October 6th & 20th

November 3rd & 17th

December 1st

Added December 15th

Spring

January 19th February 16th March 2nd & 16th

April 6th & 20th

May 4th & 18th

Motion to approve: Rupley/Oberg: MSCU

Approved: 08/18/2020

Approved Curriculum Charge Downey/Oberg: MSCU

Approved: 08/18/2020

Appointed a Distance Education Committee Representative: Lewis nominated Thomas Robb second by Rupley: MSCU

Approved: 10/06/2020

IPR Course Review Form -

Approved change in form adding a column for SLO mapping & PLSO mapping

Effective Fall 2020 Approved: 10/20/2020

AGR SLO courses mapping

Approved 04/06/2021

AJ Courses SLO Mapping

Approved 11/17/2020

ART SLO courses mapping Approved 01/19/2021

AT courses SLO mapping Approved: 03/16/2021

BIOL Courses SLO Mapping Approved 01/19/2021

BUS Courses SLO Mapping

Approved: 11/17/2020 & 05/18/2021

CA Courses SLO Mapping

Approved: 11/17/2021 & 05/25/2021

CD SLO mapping Approved: 03/16/2021

CHEM Courses SLO Mapping Approved 11/17/2020

COT Courses SLO Mapping Approved: 11/17/2020

ECON course SLO mapping Approved: 05/18/2021

ENGLISH courses SLO mapping

Approved: 05/18/2021

ES 1 SLO mapping Approved: 3/16/2021

ED SLO mapping Approved: 05/18/2021

FILM 1 SLO mapping Approved: 05/18/2021

FS courses SLO mapping Approved: 05/18/2021

GSS SLO mapping Approved: 03/02/2021

HLTH SLO mapping Approved: 05/04/2021

History SLO mapping

Approved: 12/15/2020

HUM 1 SLO mapping Approved: 05/18/2021

IDS courses SLO mapping Approved: 05/18/2021

MATH courses SLO mapping 05/18/2021

PE SLO mapping Approved: 05/04/2021

PLSC SLO Mapping Approved: 12/15/2020

PSY SLO Mapping Approved: 04/06/2021

SOC courses SLO mapping 0518/2021

Welding SLO mapping

Approved: 05/05/2021 & 05/18/2021

Approved PLSO mapping of AJ degrees/Certificates

Approved: 12/15/2020

Approved PLSO mapping of Administrative Office Technician AS

Approved: 12/01/2020

Approved PLSO mapping of Administrative Office Technician CA

Approved: 12/01/2020

Approved ART PLSO mapping 04/06/2021

Approved AT Program PLSO mapping 03/16/2021

Approved PLSO mapping of Economic AA for Transfer

Approved: 12/01/2020

Approved Fire Technology AA & CA PLSO mapping

Approved: 05/04/2021

Approved PLSO mapping of History

Approved: 12/15/1010

Approved PLSO of Associate in Arts Degree University Studies/General Studies: Emphasis in Natural Science

Approved: 12.15.2020

Approved PLSO mapping Small Business Management CA

Approved: 12/01/2020

Approve PLSO mapping in Sociology ADt

Career and Technical Education (Formerly tech prep 2+2) Approved: 04/06/2021 & 05/04/2021 & 05/18/2021

Lassen College Career Pathways Approved: 04/06/2021